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December 18,2000 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Division Chief 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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(DIRECT To BOCA RATON OFFICE ONLY) 

BOCA RATON. FLORIDA 3343 I -7383 

REPLY To HOLLYWOOD 

FILE NO: ATE-ooo I 

RE: 2001 TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This will confirm that on December 12, 2000, I spoke to Ms. Melinda Watts 
concerning 2001 Telecommunications, I nc. As I informed her, 200 I Telecommunications, 
Inc., and Advanced Pay Phone, Inc., were acquired by Alpha Telcom, Inc., as of January 
7, 2000. All of the pay telephones owned by 2001 Telecommunications, Inc., were then 
transferred to Florida Pay Phone Services, Inc., which is a licensed public pay telephone 
p rovid e r . 

At this time 2001 Telecommunications, Inc.’s, and Advanced Pay Phone, Inc.’s, 
certificates may be cancelled as neither 2001 Telecommunications, Inc., nor Advanced Pay 
Phone, Inc., own or operate public telephones in the State of Florida. 

All regulatory assessment fees for 2001 Telecommunications, Inc., and Advanced 
Pay Phone, Inc., have been paid in full. 

If anything further is required with regard to Ms. Melinda Watts’ letter of November 
16, 2000, please advise. 

MDA:ps MITCHELL D. ADLER 
cc: Ms, Melinda Watts 

Alpha Tel-Corn, Inc. 


